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June 15, 2017 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re: Petition for Declaratory Ruling of WorldVu Satellites Limited,  
IBFS File No. SAT-LOI-20160428-00041  

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On Wednesday, June 14, 2017, Christopher Murphy of ViaSat, Inc. and the undersigned 
counsel to ViaSat spoke by telephone with Daudeline Meme and Alisa Valentin of 
Commissioner Clyburn’s office.  During the call, ViaSat requested that the Commission 
implement limited and specific changes to the draft order circulated on June 1, 2017 in this 
proceeding to achieve the stated intention of not prejudging the outcome of the pending 
rulemaking proceeding in IB Docket No. 16-408.  These matters are addressed in greater detail 
in the ex parte presentation submitted by ViaSat on June 13, 2017 in this proceeding. 

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions in this matter. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
  /s/ Elizabeth R. Park    
Elizabeth R. Park 
Jarrett S. Taubman  

Counsel to ViaSat, Inc. 

cc: Daudeline Meme 
 Alisa Valentin 
 
 

 


